Brooke, Sheml

From: Radigan, Lisa <lradigan@hudson.oh.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 11:36 AM
To: Den Rich

Subject: Re: Need your help

Hi Den- Just a reminder to please use my personal email for anything related to the campaign

(R hanks so much for your support!

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 23, 2019, at 10:51 AM, Den Rich <N \/rote:

Hey gang - | am swamped by the upcoming Hudson election issues. No doubt in my mind that
our retirement community success is tied directly to Hudson Community success and | feel
indebted to the great work Dave Basil and Lisa Ratigan are doing for both.

But how do we get out the vote?

Chris Foster was at Rotary this morning and griping about the schedule for the Council to get
to a vote on Phase Il and the budget before year-end. He is complaining because they are
doing their job?

Anyway take a look at Lisa's statement last night (attached) and come Saturday night to
straighten me out !l

den
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League of Women Voters Opening
Statement

I'm Lisa Radigan. I was appointed to be the Ward 2 representative in February of this year.
First of all, I want to thank the League of Women Voters for inviting us all here tonight. I
had planned to discuss my background as a lawyer and Chief Compliance Officer, all of the
ways in which I have been striving to make a positive impact on our community since I was
appointed, and how I believe I can make an even bigger impact with a full term.

Instead, I want to take my relatively brief time in this opening statement share what I
cherish about public service and what it means to me to be a part of a community. Every one
of the candidates here tonight is here because they believe we are privileged to live in
Hudson and believe that they can work to make it even better. We may disagree on what
projects to prioritize or the best way to make improvements, but I have to believe that we all
agree the most important thing is continuing to make Hudson a great place to live. We are
all part of this community. We shop at the same stores. Our kids go to the same schools, the
same playgrounds. We drive on the same roads and walk on the same sidewalks. We live in
the same neighborhoods. It’s OK to disagree. It’s OK to say, I think I have a better idea.

But we need to do that constructively. What I value about local public service, and the
reason I decided to be involved in council in the first place, is the ability to connect with
people and make a positive impact on the community. I’ve talked to people on front porches
and in coffee shops, in parks and in living rooms. Consistently, what I hear is how happy
they are to live in a community like Hudson. One that is proud of its past and wants to
preserve it, but also one that is focused on the future. These shared values are why we
moved here. It’s why we’re raising our family here. It’s why we’re staying here.

I want to be involved in continuing to make this city a great place to live, work, and raise a
family. I will continue to come to every decision and every meeting ready to listen and
discuss ideas. I don’t presume to have all the answers or the only way forward, but I
promise that I will continue to serve my community with an open mind and an open heart.





